Document Details: Worcestershire Mainstream School Area Pyramids including School Accessibility and Resourced SEN Provision

Date: September 2025

Document Location: <u>Apply for a school place | Worcestershire County Council</u> Contact: School Admissions Team <u>schooladmissions@worcestershire.gov.uk</u>



Contents

| Contents | 2 |
|--|----|
| Introduction | 3 |
| Feeder Schools | 3 |
| Mainstream School Accessibility Information | 3 |
| Categories of Schools | 3 |
| SEN Provision | 4 |
| Resourced SEN Provision types | 4 |
| Reviewing Education Provision | 4 |
| Area Feeder arrangements and resourced SEN provision | 5 |
| Bewdley Pyramid | 5 |
| Bromsgrove Pyramid | 5 |
| Droitwich Pyramid | 7 |
| Evesham Pyramid | 8 |
| Hagley Pyramid | 10 |
| Kidderminster Pyramid | 10 |
| Malvern Pyramid | 12 |
| Martley Pyramid | 13 |
| Pershore Pyramid | 14 |
| Redditch Pyramid | 15 |
| Rubery Pyramid | 17 |
| Stourport Pyramid | 17 |
| Tenbury Pyramid | 18 |
| Upton Pyramid | 18 |
| Worcester Pyramid | 19 |
| Wythall Pyramid | 21 |

Introduction

Where an admission authority uses feeder school as part of their admission arrangements, this information must be made available for parents to identify those named feeder schools. Please note that not all schools have named feeder schools. This document provides you with the full details of the feeder school arrangements in place in Worcestershire.

The Council also constantly reviews the educational provision available in the county, for its accessibility and resourced SEN provision in mainstream schools. The council has a program of school building works and monitors other relevant funding sources. The information in the tables in this book in relation to accessibility and resourced SEN provision are subject to updates as building programs complete. This document is a live document.

Feeder Schools

Within each area a pyramid of schools exists. Feeder schools are schools which are named in a schools' admission policy and form pyramid arrangements for the next phase of education. Please note not all schools use the Feeder School connection in their admission arrangements. Please ensure that you check the admission policy for any Academy, Foundation, Free or Voluntary Aided School to ensure you are aware of any feeder school links named in the policies.

Mainstream School Accessibility Information

The Worcestershire County Council Accessibility Strategy and school accessibility plans are a requirement of Schedule 10 of the Equality Act 2010 to increase access to the curriculum and the physical environment of schools. Each school in Worcestershire has varying degrees of accessibility and the following categorises each school.

Categories of Schools

Category A - These are schools that have reasonable access to the curriculum and supporting accommodation, as well as a fully functioning Bathroom Management Area (BMA).

Category B - These are schools where access to the curriculum and supporting accommodation is limited and additional work is needed to be able to better accommodate students with physical disability. These schools do not have a Bathroom Management Area.

Category C - These are schools at which building work is on site or planned to be carried out within the Local Authority's various building programs and may include specific access works. Once these works are completed these schools will be given either a category A or category B rating.

Category D - These are schools which have challenging accessibility issues or are yet to be assessed for specific physical accessibility purposes. These are schools where, consequently, the Local Authority will need to consider providing greater resources to enable physically disabled pupils to be able to access the curriculum and supporting accommodation or schools that are not able to be fully adapted.



SEN Provision

Wherever possible, children and young people should be supported to have their needs met within their local mainstream provision. All educational settings are expected to have an inclusive approach and are required by law to make reasonable adaptations or adjustments to the premises and provision to ensure pupil's needs are met.

Where a child or young person is identified as having Special Educational Needs or Disability (SEND), educational establishments should take action to remove barriers to learning and put effective special educational provision in place. This is called SEN Support. Worcestershire County Council has produced the SEND Graduated Response guidance, which is intended to be used as a tool for schools and settings, to help ensure children and young people across the County with SEND reach their full potential. A link to The Graduated Response Guidance is provided.

Resourced SEN Provision types

Some schools offer resourced provision for pupils who have a specific SEND need.

Early Years Language Classes (EYLC) support pre-school age children (aged 3-5 years), who have speech, language and communication difficulties and disorders which require specialist input.

School Age Language Classes (SALC) support children in KS1, KS2 and KS3/4. Places in Language Classes are allocated by Speech and Language Therapists, not by direct application to a school.

Mainstream Autism Bases (MAB) and Enhanced Mainstream Autism Bases (EMAB) support pupils who have an Education, Health and Care Plan (EHCP) and a primary need of Autism. Pupils in a MAB/EMAB will spend some of their time in mainstream classes but also receive specialised autism specific provision in the Base. Places are allocated by the SEND Services Team and pupils must have an EHCP in place.

Primary SEN Units support pupils with a specific need such as Speech, Language and Communication (SLCN) or Social, Emotional and Mental Health (SEMH). Pupils will spend at least half of their time in the Unit but will also access some mainstream classes. Places in a SEN Unit are allocated by SEND Services and pupils must have an EHCP in place.

Reviewing Education Provision

The Council constantly reviews all educational provision, its program of school building works, and other relevant funding sources. Therefore, the following tables are subject to frequent updates.



Area Feeder arrangements and resourced SEN provision

Bewdley Pyramid

The Bewdley Area comprises the Town of Bewdley together with the civil parishes of Bayton, Bewdley, Kidderminster Foreign, Mamble, Ribbesford, Rock, Upper Arley.

| Phase | Bewdley Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|----------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | The Bewdley School and Sixth Form Centre | Not applicable | А | No |
| Primary School | Bayton CE Primary | The Bewdley School | А | No |
| Primary School | Bewdley Primary | The Bewdley School | А | No |
| Primary School | Far Forest Lea Memorial CE Primary | The Bewdley School | А | No |
| Primary School | St Anne's CE Primary | The Bewdley School | А | No |
| Primary School | Upper Arley CE Primary | The Bewdley School | А | No |

Note - there are two catchment area High schools for children living within the Bayton and Mamble civil parishes. The Bewdley School and Sixth Form Centre and Lacon Childe High School which is in Shropshire.

Bromsgrove Pyramid

The Bromsgrove Area comprises the Town of Bromsgrove together with the civil parishes of Alvechurch, Barnt Green, Belbroughton (Part) -Dordale and Fairfield, Beoley, Bourneheath, Catshill, Cofton Hackett (Part) - Kendall End Road to Cofton Church Lane, Dodderhill (Part), Dodford and Grafton, Finstall, Hanbury, Lickey (Part), Stoke Prior, Wythall (Part).

| Phase | Bromsgrove Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|---------------|-----------------------|----------------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | North Bromsgrove High | Not applicable | А | MAB |
| High School | South Bromsgrove High | Not applicable | А | No |
| Middle School | Alvechurch CE Middle | North & South Bromsgrove High | А | No |

| Middle School | Aston Fields Middle | South Bromsgrove High | D | No |
|---------------|--|------------------------------|---|------|
| Middle School | Catshill Middle | North Bromsgrove High | D | No |
| Middle School | Parkside Middle | North Bromsgrove High | Α | MAB |
| Middle School | St John's CE Middle | South Bromsgrove High | Α | No |
| First School | Beoley First | Alvechurch CE Middle | В | No |
| First School | Blackwell First | Alvechurch CE Middle | С | No |
| First School | Catshill First & Nursery | Catshill Middle | Α | No |
| First School | Charford First | Aston Fields Middle | А | EYLC |
| First School | Crown Meadow First | Alvechurch CE Middle | А | No |
| First School | Dodford First | Parkside Middle | В | No |
| First School | Fairfield First | Catshill Middle | В | No |
| First School | Finstall First | Aston Fields Middle | В | No |
| First School | Hanbury CE First | Aston Fields Middle | В | No |
| First School | Lickey End First | Catshill Middle | В | No |
| First School | Meadows First | Parkside Middle | Α | MAB |
| First School | Millfields First | No feeder links | Α | No |
| First School | St Andrew's CE First | Alvechurch CE Middle | D | No |
| First School | St Peter's Catholic First ¹ | St Bede's Catholic Middle | В | No |
| First School | Stoke Prior First | Aston Fields Middle | В | No |
| First School | The Orchards | Parkside Middle | Α | No |

¹ St. Peter's Catholic First School is situated in the South Bromsgrove area. The school is officially part of the Redditch Catholic pyramid but it does admit sizeable numbers of non-Catholic children who subsequently move on to the schools in the South Bromsgrove Pyramid.



Droitwich Pyramid

The Droitwich Area comprises Droitwich Spa together with the civil parishes of Dodderhill (Part), Doverdale, Elmbridge, Elmley Lovett, Hadzor (Part), Hampton Lovett, Hindlip Huddington (Part), Martin Hussingtree, North Claines (Part), Oddingley (Part), Ombersley, Rushock, Salwarpe, Tibberton, Upton Warren, Westwood.

| Phase | Droitwich Spa Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|----------------|---|--|------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | Droitwich Spa High | Not applicable | A | No |
| Middle School | Westacre Middle | Droitwich Spa High | А | No |
| Middle School | Witton Middle | Droitwich Spa High | А | No |
| First School | Chawson Community First | Westacre Middle & Witton Middle | А | No |
| Primary School | Cutnall Green CE Primary ² | Westacre Middle | А | No |
| First School | Hindlip CE First | Witton Middle | В | No |
| First School | Ombersley Endowed First | Westacre Middle & Witton Middle | В | No |
| Primary School | St Joseph's Catholic Primary | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | D | No |
| First School | St Peter's Droitwich CE Academy | Westacre Middle & Witton Middle | А | No |
| Primary School | Sytchampton Endowed Primary ³ | Westacre Middle | В | No |
| First School | Tibberton CE First | Westacre Middle & Witton Middle | D | No |
| First School | Westlands First | Westacre Middle & Witton Middle | В | No |
| First School | Wychbold First & Nursery | Westacre Middle & Witton Middle | А | No |

³ Pupils at Sytchampton Endowed Primary School can choose to transfer to a Middle school for year 5 in Droitwich or remain at the school, transferring to a High school for year 7 elsewhere.



² Pupils at Cutnall Green Primary School can choose to transfer to a Middle school for year 5 in Droitwich or remain at the school, transferring to a High school for year 7 and are a named feeder school for King Charles I High School.

Evesham Pyramid

The Evesham Area comprises the Town of Evesham together with the civil parishes of Abbots Morton, Aldington, Ashton under Hill, Aston Somerville, Badsey, Beckford, Bickmarsh, Birlingham (see note i below), Bredon, Bredon's Norton, Bretforton, Bricklehampton, Broadway, Charlton, Childswickham, Church Lench, Cleeve Prior, Conderton, Cropthorne, Eckington, Elmley Castle, Harvington, Hinton on the Green, Honeybourne, Kemerton, Netherton, Norton and Lenchwick, North and Middle Littleton, Offenham, Overbury, Pebworth, Rous Lench, Sedgeberrow, South Littleton, Wickhamford.

| Phase | Evesham Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility | Resourced SEN |
|---------------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------------|---------------|------------------|
| | | | Category | Provision |
| High School | Prince Henry's High | Not applicable | А | No |
| Middle and High School | The De Montfort School | Not applicable | А | No |
| Middle School | Blackminster Middle | The De Montfort | А | No |
| Middle School | Bredon Hill Academy | Prince Henry's High | В | No |
| Middle School | St Egwin's CE Middle | Prince Henry's High | В | No |
| First School | Ashton under Hill First | Bredon Hill Academy | В | No |
| First School | Badsey First | Blackminster Middle | А | No |
| First School | Bengeworth CE Academy | The De Montfort | A | No |
| First School | Bredon Hancock's Endowed CE First | Bredon Hill Academy | А | No |
| First School | Bretforton Village | Blackminster Middle | А | No |
| First School | Broadway First | Bredon Hill Academy | В | No |
| First School | Church Lench CE First | St Egwin's CE Middle | А | No |
| First School | Cleeve Prior CE First | Blackminster Middle | В | No |
| First School | Cropthorne with Charlton CE First | Bredon Hill Academy | А | No |

| First School | Eckington CE First ⁴ | Bredon Hill Academy & | В | No |
|----------------|---|--|---|----|
| | | St Barnabas CE First & Middle, Drakes Broughton | | |
| First School | Elmley Castle CE First | Bredon Hill Academy | В | No |
| First School | Harvington CE First | St Egwin's CE Middle | А | No |
| Primary School | Honeybourne Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| First School | Offenham CE First | Blackminster Middle | В | No |
| First School | Overbury CE First | Bredon Hill Academy | В | No |
| First School | Pebworth First | Blackminster Middle | А | No |
| First School | Sedgeberrow CE First | Bredon Hill Academy | В | No |
| First School | St Andrew's CE First ⁵ | The De Montfort & | А | No |
| | | St Egwin's Middle | | |
| Primary School | St Mary's Catholic Primary, Broadway | Bredon Hill Academy & Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | D | No |
| Primary School | St Mary's Catholic Primary, Evesham | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | В | No |
| First School | St Richard's CE First | The De Montfort | А | No |
| First School | Swan Lane First | St Egwin's CE Middle | А | No |

⁵ St. Andrew's CE First has part of its catchment area feeding into St Egwin's Middle and part feeding into The De Montfort School
Page | 9



⁴ Eckington CE First has part of its catchment area feeding into Drakes Broughton St. Barnabas in the Pershore pyramid

| First Scho | ol | The Littletons CE First | Blackminster | В | No |
|------------|----|-------------------------|--------------|---|----|
| | | | Middle | | |
| | | | | | |

Note - children resident in Birlingham are part of a shared catchment area with Eckington C.E. First in the Evesham area and Defford-cum-Besford C.E. First in the Pershore area. This shared catchment area also applies to the Middle and High schools of Bredon Hill Academy and Prince Henry's High in the Evesham area and St Barnabas C.E. First and Middle, Drakes Broughton and Pershore High School.

Hagley Pyramid

The Hagley Area comprises the civil parishes of Belbroughton (Part) - (excluding Dordale and Fairfield), Broome, Churchill and Blakedown, Clent, Hagley, Romsley.

| Phase | Hagley Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|----------------|--------------------------------------|----------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | Hagley Catholic High ⁶ | Not applicable | А | No |
| High School | Haybridge High | Not applicable | А | No |
| Primary School | Belbroughton CE Primary & Nursery | Haybridge High | В | No |
| Primary School | Blakedown CE Primary | Haybridge High | В | No |
| Primary School | Clent Parochial Primary | Haybridge High | В | No |
| Primary School | Hagley Primary | Haybridge High | А | No |
| Primary School | St Kenelm's CE Primary | Haybridge High | С | No |

Kidderminster Pyramid

The Kidderminster Area comprises the Town of Kidderminster together with the civil parishes of Chaddesley Corbett, Stone, Wolverley, Cookley.

| Phase | Kidderminster Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|-----------------------|---|----------------|------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | Baxter Business and Enterprise College | Not applicable | D | No |
| All through School | Holy Trinity School | Not applicable | А | No |

⁶ Hagley Catholic High names catholic feeder schools from Kidderminster, Stourport and outside of Worcestershire. Please read the schools admission policy for full details.

Page | 10



| High School | King Charles I ⁷ | Not applicable | D | MAB & SALC |
|----------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------|---|---------------|
| High School | Wolverley CE Secondary | Not applicable | В | No |
| Primary School | Birchen Coppice Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Chaddesley Corbett Endowed Primary | King Charles I | А | EMAB |
| Primary School | Comberton Primary | King Charles I | В | No |
| Primary School | Cookley Sebright Primary | Wolverley CE Secondary | A | No |
| Primary School | Foley Park Primary | No feeder links | Α | No |
| Primary School | Franche Community Primary | No feeder links | A | No |
| Primary School | Heronswood Primary | King Charles I | Α | No |
| Primary School | Offmore Primary | King Charles I | А | No |
| Primary School | St Ambrose Catholic Primary | Hagley Catholic High | Α | No |
| Primary School | St Catherine's CE Primary | Wolverley CE Secondary | А | No |
| Primary School | St George's CE Primary | King Charles I | А | No |
| Primary School | St John's CE Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | St Mary's CE Primary | Wolverley CE Secondary | В | EYLC |
| Primary School | St Oswald's CE Primary | Wolverley CE Secondary | А | No |
| Primary School | Sutton Park Primary | No feeder links | А | SALC |

⁷ Please note that Cutnall Green Primary School in the Droitwich area is also a named feeder school for King Charles I High School





| Primary School | Wolverley Sebright | Wolverley CE | Α | No |
|----------------|--------------------|--------------|---|----|
| | Primary | Secondary | | |
| | | | | |

Malvern Pyramid

The High Schools in Malvern do not have feeder school as part of their admission arrangements

| Phase | Malvern Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility | Resouced |
|----------------|------------------------------|--|---------------|------------------|
| | | | Category | SEN Provision |
| High School | Dyson Perrins | Not applicable | А | MAB |
| High School | The Chase | Not applicable | А | No |
| Primary School | Callow End CE Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Great Malvern Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Grove Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Leigh & Bransford Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Madresfield CE Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Malvern Parish CE Primary | No feeder links | D | No |
| Primary School | Malvern Vale Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Malvern Wells CE Primary | No feeder links | D | No |
| Primary School | Northleigh CE Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Powick CE Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Rushwick CE Primary | Christopher Whitehead College | А | No |
| Primary School | St James' CE Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | St Joseph's Catholic Primary | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | D | No |
| Primary School | St Matthias CE Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Somers Park Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Suckley Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Wyche CE Primary | No feeder links | D | No |

Martley Pyramid

The Martley area comprises of the following civil parishes of Abberley, Astley and Dunley, Broadheath, Broadwas, Clifton on Teme, Cotheridge, Doddenham, Great Witley, Grimley, Hallow, Hillhampton, Holt, Kenswick, Knightwick, Little Witley, Lower Sapey, Lulsley, Martley, Pensax, Shelsley Beauchamp, Shelsley Kings, Shelsley Walsh, Shrawley, Stanford with Orleton, Stockton on Teme, Wichenford, plus the Menith Wood locality in the civil parish of Lindridge, plus the Crown East locality in the civil parish of Rushwick.

| Phase | Martley Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility | Resourced |
|----------------|----------------------------|--|---------------|------------------|
| | | | Category | SEN Provision |
| High School | The Chantry School | Not applicable | А | No |
| Primary School | Abberley Parochial Primary | The Chantry | В | No |
| Primary School | Astley CE Primary | The Chantry | А | No |
| Primary School | Broadheath CE Primary | The Chantry & Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | В | No |
| Primary School | Broadwas CE Primary | The Chantry | В | No |
| Primary School | Clifton upon Teme Primary | The Chantry | В | No |
| Primary School | Great Witley CE Primary | The Chantry | В | No |
| Primary School | Grimley & Holt CE Primary | The Chantry & Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | А | No |
| Primary School | Hallow CE Primary | The Chantry & Christopher Whitehead College & Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | В | No |
| Primary School | Martley CE Primary | The Chantry | А | No |

Pershore Pyramid

The Pershore Area comprises the Town of Pershore together with the civil parishes of Abberton, Besford, Birlingham (see note 1 below), Bishampton, Bredicot, Broughton Hackett, Churchill, Cookhill (Part), Crowle, Defford, Dormston, Drakes Broughton and Wadborough, Fladbury, Flyford Flavell, Grafton Flyford, Great Comberton, Hadzor (Part), Hill and Moor, Himbleton, Huddington (Part), Inkberrow, Kington, Little Comberton, Naunton Beauchamp, North Piddle, Norton Juxta Kempsey, Oddington (Part), Peopleton, Pinvin, Pirton, Spetchley, Stock and Bradley (Part), Stoulton, Strensham, Throckmorton, Upton Snodsbury, White Ladies Aston, Wick, Wyre Piddle.

| Phase | Pershore Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|----------------|-----------------------------------|--|---------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | Pershore High | Not applicable | Α | MAB |
| Primary School | Abbey Park Primary | Pershore High | А | MAB |
| Primary School | Crowle CE Primary | Pershore High | В | No |
| Primary School | Defford cum Besford CE Primary | Pershore High | В | No |
| Primary School | Fladbury CE Primary | Pershore High | D | No |
| Primary School | Flyford Flavell Primary | Pershore High | D | No |
| Primary School | Himbleton CE Primary | Pershore High | A | No |
| Primary School | Holy Redeemer Catholic Primary | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | В | No |
| Primary School | Inkberrow Primary | Pershore High | D | No |
| Primary School | Norton Juxta Kempsey Primary | Pershore High | В | No |
| Primary School | Orchard Primary | Pershore High | А | No |
| Primary School | Pinvin CE Academy | Pershore High | В | No |
| Primary School | St Barnabas CE Primary | Pershore High | A | No |

| Primary School | Upton Snodsbury Primary | Pershore High | В | No |
|----------------|-------------------------|---------------|---|----|
| , | , , , | 0 | | |

Note - children resident in Birlingham are part of a shared catchment area with Eckington C.E.First in the Evesham area and Defford-cum-Besford C.E.Primary in the Pershore area. This shared catchment area also applies to the Middle and High schools of Bredon Hill Academy and Prince Henry's High in the Evesham area and Pershore High School.

Redditch Pyramid

The Redditch Area comprises the Town of Redditch together with the civil parishes of Bentley Pauncefoot, Cookhill (Part), Feckenham, Stock and Bradley, Tutnall and Cobley.

| Phase | Redditch Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility | Resourced |
|---------------|---|---------------------------------|---------------|------------------|
| | | | Category | SEN Provision |
| High School | Arrow Vale High | Not applicable | А | No |
| High School | Ridgeway Secondary | Not applicable | Α | No |
| High School | St Augustine's Catholic High | Not applicable | А | No |
| High School | Trinity High School & Sixth Form Centre | Not applicable | D | No |
| High School | Tudor Grange Academy Redditch | Not applicable | А | MAB/EMAB |
| Middle School | Birchensale Middle | Trinity High School | D | No |
| Middle School | Church Hill Middle | Arrow Vale High | В | No |
| Middle School | Ipsley CE Middle | Arrow Vale High | А | No |
| Middle School | St Bede's Catholic Middle | St Augustine's Catholic High | A | No |
| Middle School | Walkwood CE Middle ⁸ | Trinity High School | А | МАВ |
| Middle School | Woodfield Academy | Trinity High School | А | No |
| First School | Abbeywood First | Church Hill Middle | А | No |
| First School | Arrow Valley First | Ipsley CE Middle | В | No |

⁸ Walkwood Church of England Middle School does not have feeder school as part of its admission arrangements.



| Primary School | Astwood Bank Primary | Ridgeway Secondary | А | No |
|----------------|--|------------------------------|---|------|
| First School | Batchley First | Birchensale Middle | D | EYLC |
| First School | Crabbs Cross Academy | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Feckenham CE Primary | Ridgeway Secondary | В | No |
| First School | Holyoakes Field First | Birchensale Middle | Α | No |
| First School | Matchborough First Academy | Ipsley CE Middle | А | SALC |
| First School | Moon's Moat First | Church Hill Middle | В | No |
| First School | Oak Hill First | Woodfield Academy | А | No |
| First School | Our Lady of Mount Carmel Catholic First | St Bede's Catholic Middle | А | No |
| First School | St George's CE First | Woodfield Academy | В | No |
| First School | St Luke's CE First | Birchensale Middle | В | No |
| First School | St Stephen's CE First | Birchensale Middle | В | No |
| First School | St Thomas More Catholic First | St Bede's Catholic Middle | В | No |
| First School | Tardebigge CE First | Birchensale Middle | В | No |
| First School | Tenacres First | Ipsley CE Middle | В | No |
| First School | The Vaynor First | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Webheath Academy ⁹ | Ridgeway Secondary | А | No |
| First School | Woodrow First ¹⁰ | Woodfield Academy | Α | No |

_

⁹ Webheath Academy Primary – the catchment area for Webheath Academy Primary School is within the designated shared catchment area for Trinity High and Tudor Grange Academy Redditch.

Woodrow First - the catchment area for Woodrow First school is within the designated catchment area for Tudor Grange Academy Redditch at high school age. Parents should be aware there is no catchment area priority to Trinity High School from within the Woodrow First catchment area.

Rubery Pyramid

The Rubery Area comprises Rubery (that part falling within the administrative county of Worcester) together with the civil parishes of Cofton Hackett (Part), Frankley (Part), Lickey (Part).

| Phase | Rubery Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|----------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | Waseley Hills High School & Sixth Form | Not applicable | А | MAB |
| Primary School | Beaconside Primary & Nursery | Waseley Hills High | D | MAB |
| Primary School | Holywell Primary | Waseley Hills High | А | No |
| Primary School | Lickey Hills Primary | Waseley Hills High | В | SALC |

Stourport Pyramid

The Stourport Area comprises the Town of Stourport together with the civil parish of Hartlebury.

| Phase | Stourport Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|----------------|---|-------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | The Stourport High School & Sixth Form | Not applicable | D | No |
| Primary School | Burlish Park Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Hartlebury CE Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Lickhill Primary | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | St Bartholomew's CE Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | St Wulstan's Catholic Primary | Hagley Catholic High | В | No |
| Primary School | Stourport Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Wilden All Saints CE Primary | No feeder links | А | No |

Tenbury Pyramid

The Tenbury Area comprises of the Parish of Tenbury together with the civil parishes of Bockleton, Eastham, Hanley, Knighton on Teme, Kyre, Lindridge (see note below table) Rochford, Stoke Bliss.

| Phase | Tenbury Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|----------------|--|----------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | Tenbury High Ormiston Academy | Not applicable | А | No |
| Primary School | Lindridge, St Lawrence's CE Primary | Tenbury High | В | No |
| Primary School | Tenbury CE Primary | Tenbury High | Α | No |

Note - Pupils in the Menith Wood locality in the civil parish of Lindridge attend schools in the Martley area.

Upton Pyramid

The Upton upon Severn area comprises of the Town of Upton upon Severn together with the civil parishes of Berrow, Birtsmorton, Bushley, Castlemorton, Croome D'Abitot, Earl's Croome, Eldersfield, Hanley Castle, Hill Croome, Holdfast, Kempsey, Longdon, Pendock, Pendock (Det.), Queenhill, Ripple, Severn Stoke, Welland.

| Phase | Upton Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|----------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | Hanley Castle High | Not applicable | А | No |
| Primary School | Castlemorton CE Primary | Hanley Castle High | В | No |
| Primary School | Eldersfield Lawn CE Primary | Hanley Castle High | А | No |
| Primary School | Hanley Swan St Gabriel's with St Mary's CE Primary | Hanley Castle High | А | No |
| Primary School | Kempsey Primary | Hanley Castle High | А | No |
| Primary School | Pendock CE Primary | Hanley Castle High | В | No |
| Primary School | Upton upon Severn CE Primary | Hanley Castle High | А | EYLC |
| Primary School | Welland Primary | Hanley Castle High | В | No |

Worcester Pyramid

The Worcester City Area comprises the City of Worcester together with the civil parishes of North Claines as it extends beyond the city boundary, except that in part of the parish to the east of the railway line and north of the A449 road; the excepted part is contributory to the Droitwich area. Whittington is also included within the Worcester City area.

| Phase | Worcester Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility | Resourced |
|----------------|---|--|---------------|------------------|
| | | | Category | SEN Provision |
| High School | Bishop Perowne CE College | Not applicable | А | No |
| High School | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | Not applicable | А | No |
| High School | Christopher Whitehead Language College | Not applicable | А | EMAB |
| High School | Nunnery Wood High | Not applicable | А | No |
| High School | Tudor Grange Academy Worcester | Not applicable | A | No |
| Primary School | Carnforth Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Cherry Orchard Primary | Nunnery Wood High | А | No |
| Primary School | Claines CE Primary | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | А | No |
| Primary School | Cranham Primary | No feeder links | А | EYLC |
| Primary School | Hollymount School | No feeder links | В | No |
| Primary School | Honeywell Primary | Christopher Whitehead College | А | SEN Unit |
| Primary School | Lyppard Grange Primary | Nunnery Wood High | А | No |
| Primary School | North Worcester Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Northwick Manor Primary | No feeder links | А | No |
| Primary School | Nunnery Wood Primary | Nunnery Wood High | В | No |



| Primary School | Oasis Academy Warndon | No feeder links | Α | No |
|----------------|---|--|---|-----|
| Primary School | Oldbury Park Primary | Christopher Whitehead College | А | MAB |
| Primary School | Our Lady Queen of Peace Catholic Primary | Christopher Whitehead College & Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | А | No |
| Primary School | Perry Wood Primary & Nursery | Nunnery Wood High | A | No |
| Primary School | Pitmaston Primary | Christopher Whitehead College | А | No |
| Primary School | Red Hill CE Primary | Nunnery Wood High & Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | A | No |
| Primary School | St Barnabas CE Primary | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | А | No |
| Primary School | St Clement's CE Primary | Christopher Whitehead College & Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | A | No |
| Primary School | St George's Catholic Primary | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | С | No |
| Primary School | St George's CE Primary | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | В | No |
| Primary School | St Joseph's Catholic Primary | Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | А | No |
| Primary School | Stanley Road Primary | Nunnery Wood High | Α | No |



| Primary School | Tudor Grange Academy Perdiswell | Tudor Grange Academy Worcester | А | No |
|----------------|------------------------------------|--|---|----|
| Primary School | Whittington CE Primary | Nunnery Wood High & Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College | А | No |

Wythall Pyramid

The Wythall Area comprises the civil parish of Wythall.

| Phase | Wythall Schools | Feeder Link | Accessibility Category | Resourced SEN Provision |
|----------------|----------------------|----------------|------------------------|-------------------------------|
| High School | Woodrush High | Not applicable | А | No |
| Primary School | Meadow Green Primary | Woodrush High | А | No |
| Primary School | The Coppice Primary | Woodrush High | А | No |